
Callum and Victoria Turnbull

t4 March 2024

Case Resolution Review Panel

IPCA:23-2030s

CC: Judge Kenneth Johnston KC, Royal Commission of lnquiry into Abuse in Care

Dear IPCA Panel

Please be advised we have new evidence for you to consider regarding our complaint against Police.

We refer to your email dated 14 December 2023, in which you rejected our request to provide us

wilh Ministry of Educotion internol protocols relied on by Christine Menzies, which were referenced

by Cath Anyan IPCA in her letter to us dated L6 November 2023 -
Ms Menzies inlomed police thdt dll the inlormation she prcvlded wos on behall ol the
Ministry ol Education. She soid she complied with the Ministry's intemol protocols dnd
took odvke in occotdonce wlth those protocols in decidlng whot should be given to Police.

It was obvious to us internal protocol of this nature did not exist.

o Why did the IPCA take this information at face value?

. Why did the IPCA accept, without concern, that there would be Ministry of Education

internal protocol that was in stark conflict with the Child Protection Protocol (CPP)?

. Why did the IPCA consider that a Ministry of Education internal protocol would supersede

the CPP?

We did take the panel's advice and made an OIA request to the Ministry for M,r,stry of Educotion

internal protocols and after d€lay and consultation the Ministry replied yesterday (see attached).

The official information confirms there was no "internal protocol" that would allow Ministry staff to
pick and choose what Ministry documents should be given to Police, when requested by Police

during an investigation into allegations of abuse in a school setting.



We had also obtained the Police File under OIA and there was no record of Christine Menzies

referring to, or talking about internal protocols during questioning, when she was interviewed by

Dl Shona Low, so it baffled us to read a new, alternative explanation revealed by Cath Anyan

(highlighted above).

Either Christine Menzies made these deceptive statements, but Dl Low did not record the details -
or Dl Low has provided the IPCA with an untrue account of her interview with Christine Menzies.

Either way, the internol protocol referenced and relied on by IPCA does not exist, therefore
Christine Menzies still has no credible defence for withholding the information from Police.

As previously detailed in our letter to cath Anyan dated 30 November 2023, we provided evidence

to prove Christine Menzies misled Police. We had already given this information to Dl Shona Low to
rebut the excuses made by Christine Menzies, and we now provide OlAevidence to rebut the
subsequent additional explanation, relayed to us by the Cath Anyan.

we managed to get our Police complaint against christine Menzies considered by Police, after
copying our complaint to (then) Police Minister Ginny Andersen. She viewed what we had outlined

in our complaint as "distressing".

It is outrageous to consider that the Police Minister viewed our complaint this way - dlstress,ng, yet

following proceedings, advice and evidence of more deception by Chr:stine Menzies, Police can

discard the complaint and simply state, "it's not an offence to tell us a lie." (meeting audio recorded)

It was unreasonable for Dl Shona Low to take Christine Menzies statement at face value, when the

allegation against her was for deceiving Police during a Police lnvestigation.

Please reconsider your position regarding our letter dated 8 November 2023 and uphold our
' complaint against Dl Shona Low for failing to appropriately investigate our complaint against

christine Menzies.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

C|TrrL/-Lm^,u=-J-\,\
callum and Victoria Turnbull
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From: "EnquiriesNational"<Enquiries.National@education.govt.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 l2:36 p.m.
To:
Attach: Response - OIA lrzrJ99 .pdf; App€rdix A.pdf
Subject: Response toyour OIA request

Kia ora,

Please find attached a response to your OIA request.

Nge mihi,

Enqulries National Team I Te Tahuhu o te matauranga I Mini6try of Education I SW

educati,Jr!.qovt.nz

we shapo an education sysGm that delfueE equibble ond excellent drtcomes
tle nl€a 6rai e melou G ndauranga *ta ,angatira a,, kia mana ,ru'i,te ai 6na huanga

Te TEhuhu o
te M6tqurongo
i,Mlir,Y IJr ru..^r ,i

Dtscl,AtltER:
l his €rnril rrd rny allachtnerts mar_ codt{in irronnatiotr tbat i{ con[denli!l sfld subjr.ct lo legrl ptu_ilcg.. lffou r]r rot tb€ intended r..ipi!nl. !n!'
|lsc. dissenl iBrtiotr, distrib$tioE or d upllc{ttoo of lh is €mril aod rtlrchm€dls h frrohlbit€d. l l )on hs} e rt eir ed tbis cmril ir ermr ple*se Dorif} Ib.
truthori m.dhtctl rnd era3e rll copies of lht cmril and sttschm.rti Tbe iUinistn of Educ.tion .ccepls tro rcsponslblll$ for.hsnges made lo (his

melssgc or ettrchmetrls atey transmission fmm lhc llioistry.
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Callum and Victoria Turnbull

Kia ora Callum and Victoria

OIA: 1322399 - lnternal Minlstry of Education protocols 2016-2017 for interagency Police
inv$tigations and when Police request information

Thank you for your email of 6 February 2024lo the Ministry of Education (the Ministry) requesting
the following information:

MoE 20162017 intemal protocols, for MoE representatives to follow when they are paft of a
intengency Police investoation (CPP). ln pafticular protocolfor MoE to follow, when Police
rcquest infomation from the MoE as paft of their Police investigation.

Your request has been considered under the Ofiicial lnformation Act 1982 (the Act).

The Ministry follows the All of Govemment guidance that is mandatory to all govemment agencies
and the sector, to ensure personal information is shared correctly, responsibly and in order with
legislative requirements.

ln October 2017, the Privacy Commissioner released a Guidance document, which stipulates what
protocols to follow where agencies have been asked by Police to release personal information.

This document is available at the following link: httos://www. privacv. oro. nzloublications/quidance-
resources/releasino-0ersonal-information-to-police-and-law-etrblcement-aqencies/

The Ministry website sets out how to comply with requirements regarding information sharing and

includes information on the relevant information sharing provisions in the Education sector. This is

available at the following link https://www.education.qovt.nzlschool/manaqinq-and-supDoriinq-
studentsisharinq-anformation/. Some of the information refers to the Privacy Act 2020. This
information has been updated since the new Privacy Acl 2020 was enacted in 2020:

https://privacv.orq.nzlbloqi kev-chanoes-in-the-orivacv-act-2020

Specific to your request, I can advise that in 2016-2017, the Ministry had two documents in place

for intemal protocols, when the Mlnistry received a request for information, including from Police.

These documenls are set out in the Document table below with the relevant excerpts released to
you in Appendix A, in accordanc€ with section 16(1Xe) of the Act.

Wellington National Office, 1 The Tenace- Levels 5 to 14, Wellington 6011
PO Box 1666, Wellington 6140, Ox SR51201 Phone: +64 4 463 8000

tamthau.tovLnz

Te Tdruhu o
ta Mdtourcngo



Appendix A Document table

Requests for a copy of a child's file
(Ofiicial lnformation Act or Privacy Act),
Quick reference for local ofiices

Release in part. lnformation has
been provided as an extract as
permitted under section 16(1Xe) of
the Act.

Release in part- lnformation has
been provided as an extract es
permitted under section 16(1Xe) of
the Act.

lnformatlon Requests Quick Reference
Guide (last modified 2017)

OIA: 1322399

trnth$r.goYt nr

# Date Title Decision on release

1 zu to-
2017

2 2016-
2417



Thank you again for your email. You have the right to ask an Ombudsman to review my decision
on your request, in accordance with seciion 28 of the Ac{. You can do this by writing to
info@ombudsman.oarliament.nz or to Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143.

Neku noa, ne

n -f,-4f' /'+'
7 Sean teady

OIA: 1322399

temahas.govt.nr

Hautli I Deputy Secretary
Te Mahau I Te Pae Aronui (Operations and lntegration)



Dociil]1ellt i

Extract from Request for a copy of a child's file (Official lnformation Act or privacy Act)

d) Therc migltt ba strtulary autho.ity
lhat overridcr the OIA and Privacy A€t
evcl] if tlErc is n6 par€ttlEl .onsent.

' Gei legal advice and share the
ln{crmation with th€ requesto.
according to the Act thst applies

E.g. frooi CYF or the police rnde. the
Childte\, fg ng Perscns, oid their
Fomilies Act 1989 ar the Co.oaers

2AO6

I optior

Documeni:

I."d
,*ils

$'"

RequesG for a copy of a child's file (Ofricial lnformation Act or Privacy Acti
Qutcfi reterence tor locnl ofiices

1. SenF to national office for sign off.

under a stafulory authority

lf irre request is r$t beinO made uft,ea slatutory aufroriry afid
no investigalion i6 uncleMay or mnlemplated, lreal as a requesl
u der the ollidal lnlonnau,rn Aa1.

ll police advise L\ai ihey are seeking informaljon Ln relatlon to
an lnvesligation of an offence lhen you may pto!,ide tne
itrformation as requesteci. Princlple 11{eXD oIfie Pnvacy Acx
pemits lhe disclosure ol p€rsonal intormation It lhe aqency
reasonably believes disclosure is necessary to av6id preludlce
to lhe majntenan.e ot the law by any public seclor agency

+o



From: "CaseResolution"'
Date: Thunday, 6 June 202+ iz:lO p.m.
To:
Subject: !w: r umbull - IPC A:2320305

Kia ora Mr & Mrs Turnbull

I apologise for the delay in responding to your email. This was an administrative oversight on my part.

Your complaint has been considered an reviewed by the Authority and we remain satisfied that there has

been no misconduct or neglect of duty by Police. I appreciate you don't accept our finding but we will not
be reconsidering your case.

Your complaint remains closed and the Authority will not respond to further correspondence.

Cath Anyan
Manoger Resolutions
lndependent Police Conduct Authority, PO Box 2522L, Wellington 6146, Aotearoa New Zealand
Tel: 04 4992050
www.ipca,Rovt.nz

I '# rPcA
I tndeoendent Polrce

! ConOuet a,uthority

!l!n,r VihJnir{oe!,hnurr IliI!hitr

Caution: lfyou have received this message in error please notifvthe sender immediately and delete this message along with any attachments.
Please treat the aontents ofthis rnessage as private and €onfidential. Thank you.

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 6,2024 10:34 AM
To: Case Resolution
Subject: Fw: Turnbull - IPCA: 2320305

Morena

We are writing to follow-up on our letter to the IPCA dated 74 March 2024.

Please advise us when we can expect a reply.

Thank you.

Callum and Victoria Turnbull


